From: Mark Schwartz

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 2:22 PM EST

To: Tim Helmig <thelmig@mondayre.com>; Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>
Subject: RE: One or Two Way?

Sure. Let me know what times work....l will be here January 2 and after.....Happy Holidays to
both of you.

From: Tim Helmig [mailto:thelmig@mondayre.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Mark Schwartz <Mschwartz@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: One or Two Way?

Thanks Mark; we can push this discussion to after January 2 nd
Have a great holiday.

Tim

i

MONDAY

lES

TIM HELMIG
Managing Partner

MONDAY PROPERTIES
1000 Wilson Boulevard
Suite 700

Arlington, VA 22209

tel: 703-558-7415
cell:703-963-2195

fax: 703-524-7667

thelmig@mondayre.com

NOTICE

This e-mail communication is confidential and is intended only for the individual(s) or entity named above and others who have been specifically authorized to receive it. If you
are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use, or disclose the contents of this communication to others. If you have received this communication in error, please
contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Mark Schwartz <Mschwartz@arlingtonva.us>; Tim Helmig <thelmig@mondayre.com>
Subject: RE: One or Two Way?

I’'m not available after 5pm, unless you want to join me at my daughters winter chorus concert...

Can we find another time soon after 1/2/197?

From: Mark Schwartz <Mschwartz@arlingtonva.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Tim Helmig (thelmig@mondayre.com) <thelmig@mondayre.com>
Subject: One or Two Way?

Gentlemen: | can no longer meet at 11 a.m. tomorrow. My apologies. Happy to discuss by
phone tomorrow after 5 p.m. Let me know.

Confidentiality Notice: This message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law or doctrine. If you
are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance upon or use of the contents of this
message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and delete and destroy all copies of this
message and its attachments. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by transmission errors.



